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From: 
Sent: 

Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Monday, March 26, 2012 9:17 PM 

To: Abedin, Huma 
Subject: Fw: Urgent request 

From: Huma Abedln 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 09:15 PM 
To: Huma Abedln 
Subjed: Fw: Urgent request 

From: Doug Band 
Sent: Sunday, March 25, 2012 12:21 PM 
To: Huma Abedln 
Subject: Fw: Urgent request 

? 

RELEASE IN PART 
BS 

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Senior 
Reviewer 

----------------- ·- --

- · ~------------~ -----------~--~----From·I 
Sent:

0

Sunaay, Marttl 25, 2Dti 12:15 PM 
To: Doug Band 
Subject: Urgent request 

nnno-

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Doug Band 
'-------------~ 

Subject: Re: Fwd: Visa help 
Date: December 10, 2011 11 :35:25 PM EST 
To: 
~--------------' 

Thx 
I can forward it but unfortunately i/ they can't speed up the process 
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-o"ota1nea Via "F y .,ud1c1aT\7\Tafcli, nc. . 

F~m:f . 
Sent: saruroay, uecemoer 101 2011 0'4:51 PM 
To: Doug Band 
Subject: Fwd: Visa help 

Doug-

Begin forwarded message: 

Fromj 
Date: '"-O.--Cty-0-.--b-er- ·2..-, --2---01,....,1._,3--:__,02--:----45-P,...,M ...... E--o-r- __. 
To: Doug Band 

~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Subject: Re: Visa help 

Doug-
Attached is an email from State. All requested infonnation has been submitted. Can you-inquire as to status on 
my behalf? 

I I 
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